## Take itAugust 2016 Minutes Corpus Christi Parents' Group Monday, August 29, 2016

7:01 Call to Order All Present

- Welcome/Opening Prayer Anne Swinney
- Secretary's Report Leslie Pave
  - Moved to approve June meeting minutes
    - Approved
- CCPG Overview Anne Swinney
  - CCPG Roster is preferred method for contacting CCPG members,
  - If you cannot attend a meeting, please notify and send your report to Anne Swinney ahead of time.
  - Please review your binders to make sure you are up to date with your tasks each month.
- CCPG Meeting Protocol Amy Spillane
  - Please arrive to meetings a few minutes before 7 so we can start on time.
  - Please give high level overview of your update.
  - Anne or Katie about sensitive topics before the meeting.
- Moderator Update Katie Murphy
  - $\circ$  School improvements
    - Piedmont provided trainer on Bridges Program for K-5.
    - We have all new religion and family life books.
    - We have purchased the new iPad mobile labs. We may get a grant for a third.
    - New ergonomic desks were purchased for 6<sup>th</sup> and 7<sup>th</sup> grades. One set from 8<sup>th</sup> grade parents and one set from CCPG.
    - All emergency water and bars were updated.
    - Staff was CPR trained this year. 7th will be First Aide and CPR trained, and 8<sup>th</sup> will have refresher course

- All lead paint on electrical towers has been removed.
   PG&E was very attentive to lead concerns by replacing soil, gravel, washing play structure.
- Scouts painted the flag pole.
- WCEA/WASC
  - Please read chapters sent to you and bring in questions, concerns to next meeting.
  - Our book will be done in December. WCEA/WASC team will come in January for a tour
  - WCEA/WASC team will visit for three days in March, visiting all classes and interviewing parents and then decide if Corpus Christi should be recommended for accreditation and for how many years.
- o Staff
  - New teachers:
    - Kindergarten now has two teachers
    - 2<sup>nd</sup> Grade
    - 8<sup>th</sup> Grade & Literature
    - 5<sup>th</sup> Grade teacher and writing teacher
  - New Aides
    - 1<sup>st</sup> grade
    - 2<sup>nd</sup> grade
    - Science and Computers 6-8

Other new staff

- Resource Teacher
- Librarian
- Still need two extended care aides and 5<sup>th</sup> grade aide.
- President Anne Swinney
- Secretary Leslie Pave

   Nothing to Report
- Treasurer Michael Zapien
  - $\circ$  Nothing to Report
- Fundraising Jen Colgan
  - Lucky's is back on board with Escrip
  - Big Pie would like to continue.
- Vice President Sheila Johnson
  - $\circ$  Nothing to report

- TIP Chair Annie Do
  - Gave gift baskets to staff, Visa gift cards to teachers for classroom supplies.
  - Sign up for Fall Tip Dinner
- Room Parent Coordinator Asiann Velasco
  - Every room parent position is full
  - Back to school breakfast was success. Very well-attended.
- Assistant Treasurer Linda Taylor
  - $\circ~$  Nothing to report.
- Mentor/Communications Kati Warner
  - 19 new families
    - all have been contacted, and will be sent a newsletter monthly.
- Parliamentarian Report Amy Spillane
  - We have notecards we can use for Thank You Notes.
  - We will be recruiting for CCPG Secretary and Assistant Treasurer.
- Adjournment: 7:55PM

Next Meeting Monday, September 12, 2016. Prayer and Snack – Leslie Pave